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The purpose of this amendment is to list and respond to questions.

Questions and Answers are as follows:

1.  Question:  “Is this procurement 8(a) or Small Business set-aside”?

Answer: No

2.  Question:  “Who is the incumbent”?

 Answer:    Software Technology Inc
       1225 Evans Road
       Melbourne, FL 32904-2314

3.  Question:  “Is the incumbent eligible to bid on this procurement”?

Answer:   Yes

4.  Question   “What is the SIC Code?”

Answer:          See Sectiion K.7 of the RFP

5.  Question:  “Is the work to be done on a Government Site?”

Answer:  Partially.  See the Statement of Work (SOW), which is Attachment No.
1 to the RFP.


